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Judicial Administrator, Federal Court of Appeal
90 Sparks Street, 5™ Floor

Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0H9

Dear Madam or Sir:

RE: Air Passenger Rights v AGC and CTA (A-102-20)

I am locum for Simon Lin, who is counsel for the Applicant. Please bring this letter to Gleason J.A.’s
attention. Her Ladyship is seized of all pre-hearing issues, pursuant to the order of July 19, 2022.

We write further to the letter of Lorne Ptack dated January 19, 2023.

Mr. Ptack’s letter suggests that there may have been some miscommunication between counsel, and it
would appear that the Respondent takes no position on the Applicant’s request for an extension.

In light of the Respondent’s clarification, it is open to the Court to grant the extension without further
procedural steps.

Yours truly,

Vincent Guo
Barrister & Solicitor

cc.  Sandy Graham and Lorne Ptack, solicitors for the respondent
Kevin Shaar, solicitor for the intervener
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